

July 8, 1943

See copy of report & memoranda
regarding Chicago Bridge &
Iron Works filed under Div.
Juniata - Barrett Division
(Paint Solvent)

(19)

CONFIDENTIAL

Mr. Philip Drinker,
United States Maritime Commission,
55 Shattuck Street,
Boston 15, Massachusetts.

Dear Phil:

Thanks very much for the report concerning the difficulties associated with exposure to paint. This is a very interesting situation, and I do not understand just what occurred. However, I may be able to find out. The material in question was supplied by Barrett. As you are aware, we have been working on a problem of theirs and I may be able to run this matter down.

I am returning the report to you herewith.

Sincerely yours,

Robert A. Kehoe, M. D.

RAK ef

Enc.